

Snell & Wilmer



Colby S. Weber

Attorney | Denver | Albuquerque

Tel. 303.634.2154

cweber@swlaw.com

Main Bio

Colby Weber brings over a decade of experience to Snell & Wilmer, serving clients in the areas of business and corporate law, estate planning, and tax law. Colby approaches complex legal issues in a practical and efficient manner that results in a solution for clients. She has represented clients with complex tax issues before the IRS and most of the 50 states, advised charities and non-profits, and represented multigenerational families in their legacy planning and wealth preservation. Her background in economics steered her interest in tax law, which naturally evolved into her other areas of expertise that address the needs of both businesses and individuals.

Education

- University of Denver College of Law (J.D., 2003)
- University of Denver Graduate Tax Program (Master of Laws in Taxation, 2003)
 - American Jurisprudence in Basic Taxation
- University of Colorado, (B.A. Economics, 1999)

Professional Memberships & Activities

- United States Tax Court
- Colorado Bar Association
- Denver Bar Association

Representative Presentations & Publications

["This Big Law Lateral Wants to Build a Colorado-Vietnam Business Pipeline,"](#) Cited, The American Lawyer (September 19, 2018)

Community Involvement

- Mothers of Multiples
 - Technology Director (2016-present)
 - Secretary (2018-present)
- Pine Ridge Elementary School PTCO

- Treasurer (2018-present)

Other Professional Experience

- 3iLaw, Attorney (2013-2018)
- Colby W. Schelin, LLC, Owner/Associate (2012-2018)
- Katz, Look & Onorato, P.C., Associate (2008-2013)
- Larson Financial, Senior Associate (2006-2007)
- Jorgensen, Motycka & Lewis, P.C., Associate (2004-2005, 2006)
- Omni Financial, Senior Associate (2005-2006)
- Abramovitz & Merriam, Associate/Law Clerk (2003-2004)
- AA Tax and Financial Service, Tax Assistant (2003-2004)

Bar Admissions

- Colorado
- New Mexico

Court Admissions

- Supreme Court of Colorado
- United States District Court
- Supreme Court of New Mexico